From: Nicola Oktay on behalf of Planning.Responses
Sent: 03 February 2025 11:29

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: Concerns planning

REP

Nikki Oktay
Planning Receptionist, Planning Department

T: 01903 737965
E: Nicola.Oktay@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

From: kirsty oconnor [ —

Sent: 01 February 2025 10:16
To: Planning <Flanning@arunaov.al>
Subject: Concerns planning

CAUTHGN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

(AL/137/24/RES)
Kirsty O’Connor

22 Lamorna Gardens
Westergate
Chichester

PO20 3RL

I’m seriously concerned with the planning of the housing application (AL/137/24/RES)

| have lived in Lamorna Gardens for nearly 8years and The exit via Meadow way is dangerous enough as it is to get in and out due to the blind bend
even with the number of houses already existing in meadow way/the fields/Lamorna gardens let alone adding at least 180 cars, this will definitely
cause a death due to the blind bend and extra flow of traffic you are planning with this housing estate.

And cause double the amount of traffic/grid lock, especially in rush hours.

The flooding which affects Hook lane regularly will flow the traffic even more on the meadow way entrance and exit.

We can’t get doctor’s appointments with the amount of housing being built in our villages locally as it is. If more house are being built we need
another doctors, school and nhs dentist to deal with the extra capacity of housing going up.

Itis completely stupid and greedy that the government are allowing this without the consideration that people need to function with the basics
doctors/schools and road safety.

Best Regards
Kirsty O’Connor



